From: Jill Jones-Soderman [mailto:director@fcvfc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 2:04 PM

To: 'DeFelice, Marc'

Subject: RE: Elizabeth and Caroline Powell

Sergeant DeFelice,
Thank you for a response to my request for a confirmation
of receipt of the material sent to you.

I think that it is important for you to know that despite the

fact that there is a camera, placed by DCF in the house in which
Scott Powell lives with his biological daughter’s, no one seems to
observe the tapes.

Scott Powell “patted” Elizabeth’s buttock, eliciting a response from her,
to which Scott Powell responded "OOPS........No one is going to do anything
anyway’,......... and they haven't.

You have not heard the tape of Ethel Moore ‘s interview.......

The girls verify every statement made in writing and articulate fears of being
murdered by Scott; they are of course interviewed separately by her.

Ethel Moore is the caseworker who referred to Caroline as a “lying cutter”.
Complaints against Ethel were ignored by Tim Welch, her supervisor,

who supported Ethel’s lack of “bias and competence”. A viewing of the
tape will speak for Ethel Moore’s competence.

There are multiple episodes on the video tape in the Powell residence
where Caroline says to Scott “I hate you”, Scott just laughs.

As of Sun. 6/5/16 Scott said to Elizabeth and Caroline” just wait till DCF
closes the case.....”

Please be advised that all material being sent to you is part of the process of
preserving

evidence against all complicit in placing the lives of Caroline Powell and
Elizabeth Powell

in jeopardy, as well as facilitating, supporting, prolonging the suffering to
which they

have been subject as a result of the collusion of Eric Frazer, Jacob
Pyetranker, DCF,

the Ct. Board of Education, Police Chief DeMayo, of the New Cannaan Police
Department .....

since 2011, and others to be listed in their individual capacity.


mailto:director@fcvfc.org

If anything happens to Caroline and Elizabeth Powell before they can be
rescued from the

situation of malicious false imprisonment , the extensive evidence in our
possession will be

forwarded to the proper authorities, which do not include any manner part or
form of the

DCF bureaucracy which is entirely complicit in the top to bottom
mishandling of this case

and so very many others.

Despite reporting, in writing to every level of the DCF bureaucracy and state
legislators,

who report back to DCF, the girls have received no relief at all and in fact -
as per the Ethel Moore interview,

their risk has been compounded and their suffering increased. I can provide
evidence of their suffering as well.

I can also provide evidence of reporting to all levels of “child protection
services” and their absence of any appropriate

response.

Jill Jones-Soderman, PhD, MSW, MSHS
Director FCVFC

Publisher US Whistleblower

866 - 553 - 6931

What you need to know regarding FCVFC services

Citizens Demanding Justice Web Blog Radio shows with FCVFC's Jill Jones-Soderman
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From: DeFelice, Marc [mailto:marc.defelice@newcanaanct.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 10:27 AM

To: 'Jill Jones-Soderman’

Subject: RE: Elizabeth and Caroline Powell

Dr.Jones-Soderman,
I received your emails with information.


http://fcvfc.org/fcvfc-Join.html
http://www.citizensdemandingjustice.org/
mailto:marc.defelice@newcanaanct.gov

Thank You,
Sgt. DeFelice

Sergeant Marc DeFelice
Investigations Section

Youth Services

New Canaan Police Department
174 South Ave

New Canaan, CT 06840
203-594-3523 Direct
203-594-3500 Main
203-442-3219 Cell
203-594-3552 Fax

marc.defelice@newcanaanct.gov
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